
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
January 21, 2016

DRAFT 2-21-2016 MAPC Minutes 4
VAC2016-00001

VAC2016 01 -MAPC Staff Rpt 25
VAC2016-00002

VAC2016 02 -MAPC Staff Rpt 28
ZON2016-00001

ZON2016-00001 Staff Report 32
ZON2016-00002

ZON2016-00002 Staff Report 36
CON2016-00002

CON2016-00002 Staff Report, Site Plan and
Attachments 41

DER2015-00007
DER2015-00007 Staff Report and Attachments 61

1



WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Thursday, February 18, 2016 
 
 
The regular meeting of the Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission will be 
held on Thursday, February 18, 2016, beginning at 1:30 PM in the Planning Department Conference 
Room City Hall - 10th Floor, 455 N. Main Street, Wichita, Kansas. If you have any questions regarding 
the meeting or items on this agenda, please call the Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area 
Planning Department at 316.268.4421. 

1. Approval of the prior MAPC meeting minutes: 
Meeting Date: January 21, 2016  

2. CONSIDERATION OF SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments. 
SUBDIVISION CASE DETAILS 

3. PUBLIC HEARING – VACATION ITEMS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM   
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments.  
Complete legal descriptions are available for public inspection at the Metropolitan Area 
Planning Department – 10th Floor, City Hall, 455 N. Main Street, Wichita, Kansas 

3-1. VAC2016-00001: City request to vacate an easement created by the vacation of 
public street right-of-way, on property generally located north of Central Avenue on the 
east side Hydraulic Avenue (540 N. Hydraulic).    

Committee Action: Approved 5-0 

3-2. VAC2016-00002: City request to vacate an easement dedicated by separate 
instrument and a platted setback, on property generally located west of I-35 on the 
southeast corner of 31st Street South and Bluff Avenue (4011 E. 31st Street S.).    

Committee Action: Approved 5-0 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM  

4. Case No.: ZON2016-00001   
Request: City rezone request on property currently zoned SF-5 Single-family 

Residential and LC Limited Commercial to LI Limited Industrial.   
General Location: Along the west side of North Hoover Road, between 21st Street North and 

23rd Street North (2241 and 2249 N. Hoover Rd.) 
Presenting Planner: Derrick Slocum 

5. Case No.: ZON2016-00002   
Request: City zone change from GC General Commercial to LI Limited Industrial.  
General Location: North of Central Avenue on the east side of Hydraulic Avenue (540 N. 

Hydraulic Ave). 
Presenting Planner: Bill Longnecker 

2



6. Case No.: CON2016-00002   
Request: County Conditional Use for a Rock Crusher in SF-20 Single family 

Residential zoning.  
General Location: North of 21st Street N. and west of West Street (4620 W. 21st St., N.). 
Presenting Planner: Bill Longnecker 

7. Case No.: DER2015-00007   
Request: City of Garden Plain request to modify urban area of influence boundary.  
General Location: Garden Plain 
Presenting Planner: Dale Miller 
 

NON-PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 
 

8. Other Matters/Adjournment  

Dale Miller, Secretary 
Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission 
 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



  AGENDA REPORT NO.   3-1 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION February 18, 2016 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: VAC2016-00001 - Request to vacate an easement created by the vacation of public 

street right-of-way   
 
OWNER/AGENT: Timothy McGinty (owner/applicant) KE Miller c/o Kirk Miller (agent) 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Generally described as vacating a 25-foot wide (x) 135-foot long utility easement  

created by the vacation of a portion of Elm Street (V-1114, approved November 9, 
1983, Vacation Ordinance #38-447) located between Hydraulic Avenue (west side) 
and I-135, Lot 25, Ratliffes Addition south side) and Lot 3, McGinty Addition (north 
side),Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas. 

 
LOCATION: Generally located north of Central Avenue on the east side Hydraulic Avenue (540 

N. Hydraulic - WCC #I) 
  
REASON FOR REQUEST: Building addition 
 
CURRENT ZONING: The site and the abutting south property are zoned GC General Commercial.  

Abutting north property is zoned LI Limited Industrial.   Adjacent west (across 
Hydraulic Avenue) properties are zoned GC & LI.  Abutting east property is I-135 
right-of-way.   

VICINITY MAP: 
 

 
 
 
 

25



VAC2016-00001 – Request to vacate an easement created by the vacation of public street-right-of-way    
February 18, 2016  
Page 2 
 
 

 
 

The applicant proposes to vacate a 25-foot wide (x) 135-foot long utility easement created by the vacation of a 
portion of Elm Street located between Hydraulic Avenue (west side) and I-135, Lot 25, Ratliffes Addition south 
side) and Lot 3, McGinty Addition (north side); V-1114, approved November 9, 1983, Vacation Ordinance #38-447.  
There is a sewer line and manhole located in the east portion of the subject easement.  This sewer line continues 
north onto the abutting north property’s (Lot 3, McGinty Addition) platted utility easement; see NOTES.  AT&T has 
underground lines located in the subject easement.  The applicant and AT&T are working for resolution, via a private 
agreement. Westar Energy has lines and equipment in the easement. Becky Thompson is the Area Representative is 
working with the applicant to relocate the existing equipment. She can be reached at 261-6320.       
 
NOTE:  VAC2015-00057 was a request to vacate the platted 188.79-foot long (x) 25-foot wide utility easement 
running parallel to the south property line of Lot 3, McGinty Addition; this request has not gone to City Council for 
final action.    VAC2015-00011 vacated the 404.72-foot (x) 20-foot platted utility easement running parallel to the 
east property lines of Lots 1, 2 and 3 (the subject site), McGinty Addition; approved by the City Council June 23, 
2015. 
 
Based upon information available prior to the public hearing and reserving the right to make recommendations based 
on subsequent comments from City Traffic, Public Works/Water & Sewer/Stormwater, Fire, franchised utility 
representatives and other interested parties, Planning Staff has listed the following considerations (but not limited 
to) associated with the request to vacate the described utility easement created by the vacation of a portion of public 
street right-of-way. 
 

A. That after being duly and fully informed as to fully understand the true nature of this petition and the propriety 
of granting the same, the MAPC makes the following findings: 

 
1. That due and legal notice has been given by publication as required by law, in the Wichita Eagle, of 

notice of this vacation proceeding one time January 28, 2016, which was at least 20 days prior to this 
public hearing. 
 

2. That no private rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the described utility easement created 
by the vacation of a portion of public street right-of-way and that the public will suffer no loss or 
inconvenience thereby. 

 
3. In justice to the petitioner, the prayer of the petition ought to be granted.  
 

Conditions (but not limited to) associated with the request 
 

(1) Abandonment or relocation/reconstruction of any/all utilities, made necessary by this vacation shall be to 
City Standards and shall be the responsibility and at the expense of the applicant.  As needed provide an 
approved private project plan number for the abandonment /relocation of public utilities, specifically the 
sewer line and manhole that is located in the subject easement.  As needed provide approval from franchised 
utilities, in particular from Westar and AT&T, for the relocation of franchised utilities.  Becky Thompson is 
the Area Representative is working with the applicant to relocate the existing equipment. She can be reached 
at 261-6320. All to be provided to the Planning Department prior to this case going to City Council for final 
action.   

 

26



VAC2016-00001 – Request to vacate an easement created by the vacation of public street-right-of-way    
February 18, 2016  
Page 3 
 
 

 
 

(2) Provide Planning with any needed easements, with original signatures, for relocated utilities, prior to this 
case going to City Council for final action and subsequent recording with the Vacation Order at the register 
of Deeds.  
 

(3) Provide Planning with a legal description of the vacated portion of the public utility easement dedicated by 
separate instrument on a Word document via E-mail that can be used on the Vacation Order.  This must be 
provided to the Planning Department prior to this case going to City Council for final action.  
 

(4) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the MAPC 
or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete until the 
Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final action on 
the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, County and/or 
franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of Deeds.  

 
SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
The Subdivision Committee recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

(1) Abandonment or relocation/reconstruction of any/all utilities, made necessary by this vacation shall be to 
City Standards and shall be the responsibility and at the expense of the applicant.  As needed provide an 
approved private project plan number for the abandonment /relocation of public utilities, specifically the 
sewer line and manhole that is located in the subject easement.  As needed provide approval from franchised 
utilities, in particular from Westar and AT&T, for the relocation of franchised utilities.  Becky Thompson is 
the Area Representative is working with the applicant to relocate the existing equipment. She can be reached 
at 261-6320. All to be provided to the Planning Department prior to this case going to City Council for final 
action.   

 
(2) Provide Planning with any needed easements, with original signatures, for relocated utilities, prior to this 

case going to City Council for final action and subsequent recording with the Vacation Order at the register 
of Deeds.  
 

(3) Provide Planning with a legal description of the vacated portion of the public utility easement dedicated by 
separate instrument on a Word document via E-mail that can be used on the Vacation Order.  This must be 
provided to the Planning Department prior to this case going to City Council for final action.  
 

(4) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the MAPC 
or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete until the 
Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final action on 
the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, County and/or 
franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of Deeds.  

 

27



  AGENDA REPORT NO. 3-2   
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION February 18, 2016 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: VAC2016-00002 - Request to vacate a sewer easement dedicated by separate 

instrument and a portion of a platted setbacks   

OWNER/APPLICANT: Julius Properties, LP (owner/applicant)  
\ 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Generally described as vacating a 16.5-foot wide sewer easement dedicated by 

separate instrument (Misc. Book 150 – Pages 604-606, recorded March 29, 1940) 
and a portions of platted 29-foot wide & 35-foot wide street side yard setback, all 
located on Lot 1, Poston Addition, Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas.  

 
LOCATION: Generally located west of I-35 on the southeast corner of 31st Street South and 

Bluff Avenue (4011 E. 31st Street S - WCC #III) 
  
REASON FOR REQUEST: Remove existing building encroachments  
 
CURRENT ZONING: The site and adjacent south and east properties are zoned LI Limited Industrial.  

Adjacent west (across Bluff Avenue) property is zoned MH Manufactured Housing.  
Adjacent north property (across 31st Street South) is zoned MF-29 Multi-Family 
Residential.  

VICINITY MAP: 
 

 
 
 
 

28



VAC2016-00002 – Request to vacate a sewer easement dedicated by separate instrument and apportion of a platted street 
side yard setbacks    
February 18, 2016  
Page 2 
 
 

 
 

The applicant proposes to vacate a 16.5-foot wide sewer easement (east-west) dedicated by separate instrument; 
Misc. Book 150 – Pages 604-606, recorded March 29, 1940.  The north side of the site’s building (built 1971, 2006, 
2014) covers most of the subject easement.  There is a sewer line (northwest-southeast) located in an east portion of 
the subject easement.  This east portion of the subject easement is located in a parking lot and has no structural 
encroachments.  There is also a platted 12-foot wide utility easement that covers the subject sewer line; this easement 
will remain in place.  Westar Energy has lines and equipment near the areas requested to be vacated.  LaDonna 
Vanderford, is the Area Representative and will be the contact should the equipment need to be relocated or removed.  
She can be reached at 261-6490.      
 
The applicant is also requesting the vacation of a portions of the platted setbacks:  (a) The east four feet of the platted 
29-foot wide street side yard setback located on the west side site and running parallel to Bluff Avenue, and; (b) The 
west four feet of the platted 35-foot wide street side yard setback located on the east side of the site and running 
parallel to Navajo Street.  The LI zoning district has no minimum street side yard setback.  The Poston Addition was 
recorded with the Register of Deeds July 13, 1973.   
 
NOTE:  The applicant has provided a Final Judgement, recorded March 21, 1953, Misc. Book 301, Pages 541-543, 
that is not legible and as such Staff cannot comment on its contents. 
 
Based upon information available prior to the public hearing and reserving the right to make recommendations based 
on subsequent comments from City Traffic, Public Works/Water & Sewer/Stormwater, Fire, franchised utility 
representatives and other interested parties, Planning Staff has listed the following considerations (but not limited 
to) associated with the request to vacate the described portion of a sewer easement dedicated by separate instrument 
and portions of platted street side yard setbacks. 
 

A. That after being duly and fully informed as to fully understand the true nature of this petition and the propriety 
of granting the same, the MAPC makes the following findings: 

 
1. That due and legal notice has been given by publication as required by law, in the Wichita Eagle, of 

notice of this vacation proceeding one time January 28, 2016, which was at least 20 days prior to this 
public hearing. 
 

2. That no private rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the described portion of a sewer 
easement dedicated by separate instrument and portions of platted street side yard setbacks and that 
the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience thereby. 

 
3. In justice to the petitioner, the prayer of the petition ought to be granted.  
 

Conditions (but not limited to) associated with the request 
 

(1) Westar Energy has lines and equipment near the areas requested to be vacated.  LaDonna Vanderford, is the 
Area Representative and will be the contact should the equipment need to be relocated or removed.  She can 
be reached at 261-6490.   Any and all relocation and removal of existing equipment due to this vacation 
request shall be the responsibility and at the expense of the applicant to City Standards.  As needed provide 
an approved private project plan number for the abandonment /relocation of public utilities.  As needed 

29



VAC2016-00002 – Request to vacate a sewer easement dedicated by separate instrument and apportion of a platted street 
side yard setbacks    
February 18, 2016  
Page 3 
 
 

 
 

provide approval from franchised utilities for the relocation of franchised utilities.  All to be provided to the 
Planning Department prior to this case going to City Council for final action.   
 

(2) Dedicate by separate instrument, with original signatures, an additional 8 feet of easement to the platted 12-
foot wide utility easement generally located along the north side of Lot 1, Poston Addition.   This must be 
provided to Planning prior to this case going to City Council for final action and subsequent recording with 
the Vacation Order at the register of Deeds. 
 

(3) Vacate the east 4 feet of the platted 29-foot street side yard setback located on the west side of Lot 1, Poston 
Addition and running parallel to Bluff Avenue.  Vacate west four feet of the platted 35-foot wide street side 
yard setback located on the east side of Lot 1, Poston Addition and running parallel to Navajo Street. 
 

(4) Provide Planning with a legal description of the vacated portion of the public utility easement dedicated by 
separate instrument on a Word document via E-mail that can be used on the Vacation Order.  This must be 
provided to the Planning Department prior to this case going to City Council for final action.  
 

(5) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the MAPC 
or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete until the 
Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final action on 
the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, County and/or 
franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of Deeds.  

 
 
SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
The Subdivision Committee recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

(1) Westar Energy has lines and equipment near the areas requested to be vacated.  LaDonna Vanderford, is the 
Area Representative and will be the contact should the equipment need to be relocated or removed.  She can 
be reached at 261-6490.   Any and all relocation and removal of existing equipment due to this vacation 
request shall be the responsibility and at the expense of the applicant to City Standards.  As needed provide 
an approved private project plan number for the abandonment /relocation of public utilities.  As needed 
provide approval from franchised utilities for the relocation of franchised utilities.  All to be provided to the 
Planning Department prior to this case going to City Council for final action.   
 

(2) Dedicate by separate instrument, with original signatures, an additional 8 feet of easement to the platted 12-
foot wide utility easement generally located along the north side of Lot 1, Poston Addition.   This must be 
provided to Planning prior to this case going to City Council for final action and subsequent recording with 
the Vacation Order at the register of Deeds. 
 

(3) Vacate the east 4 feet of the platted 29-foot street side yard setback located on the west side of Lot 1, Poston 
Addition and running parallel to Bluff Avenue.  Vacate west four feet of the platted 35-foot wide street side 
yard setback located on the east side of Lot 1, Poston Addition and running parallel to Navajo Street. 
 

30



VAC2016-00002 – Request to vacate a sewer easement dedicated by separate instrument and apportion of a platted street 
side yard setbacks    
February 18, 2016  
Page 4 
 
 

 
 

(4) Provide Planning with a legal description of the vacated portion of the public utility easement dedicated by 
separate instrument on a Word document via E-mail that can be used on the Vacation Order.  This must be 
provided to the Planning Department prior to this case going to City Council for final action.  
 

(5) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the MAPC 
or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete until the 
Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final action on 
the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, County and/or 
franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of Deeds.  

 

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66


	Agenda
	January 21, 2016
	DRAFT 2-21-2016 MAPC Minutes

	VAC2016-00001
	VAC2016 01 -MAPC Staff Rpt

	VAC2016-00002
	VAC2016 02 -MAPC Staff Rpt

	ZON2016-00001
	ZON2016-00001 Staff Report

	ZON2016-00002
	ZON2016-00002 Staff Report

	CON2016-00002
	CON2016-00002 Staff Report, Site Plan and Attachments

	DER2015-00007
	DER2015-00007 Staff Report and Attachments


